

# **BOGDAN DAVID-SAMUEL**

Active Directory Domain Administrator - Atos IT Solutions and Services

Age 28 from Timisoara, married

# **Contact details**

Email: david bogdan29@yahoo.com Tel: +40746392768

Address: Str. Sirius, Nr. 4

### About me

My actual Job "Windows Server System Administrator"

I had the opportunity to make a big impact with these technologies: Active Directory / GPO / Share / powershell / etc ... and I realized that this is something I want to learn and deepen.

I have MCSA: Windows Server 2016 - Certified 2020: with basic experience managing server infrastructures and data-center operations. Effectively plan, install, configure and optimize IT infrastructures to achieve high performance and good functionality. Basic ability to create and deliver solutions tied to organizational development and systems/network optimization. Basic skills in troubleshooter and managing systems.

# **Professional experience**

Experience by IT Software : 5 years and 1 month

departments IT Hardware: 6 months

#### Feb 2019 - present

2 years and 2 months

#### **Active Directory Domain Administrator - Atos IT Solutions and Services**

Timisoara | IT Software | IT / Telecom

Active Directory Domain Administrator

- o Advanced Windows Operating System Knowledge
- o Advanced knowledge in troubleshooting and debugging
- o Basic knowledge in Active Directory management
- o Basic knowledge in VMWare and Hyper-V management
- o Basic knowledge in Networking
- o Basic knowledge in Storage management
- o Experience with hardware management
- o Experience with Scripting
- o Knowledge of the ITIL processes

Certificate Exam 70-740: Installation, Storage an Compute with Windows Server 2016

Certificate Exam 70-741: Networking with Windows Server 2016 Certificate Exam 70-742: Identity with Windows Server 2016 https://www.youracclaim.com/users/bogdan-david.5c2fbb97/badges

#### Acquired skills and knowledge:

Active directory, VMware, Virtualization, Group Policy, Windows Server, Windows Server 2012, vmware vsphere, Domain controller, vmware esxi, Linux Server, Azure Active Directory

#### Oct 2018 - Feb 2019

#### System administrator of computer networks - Computer Line

5 months

Timisoara | IT Software | IT / Telecom

IT support

- managing the network, the computers of each workstation,

from offices and all the counties of Timiş by remote or physical intervention (when appropriate)

- Microsoft Windows XP, 7, 10;
- Knowledge and experience with the Active Director (second level);
- network knowledge (DNS, DHCP, VPN);
- Microsoft Outlook configuration knowledge, wireless routers;
- server administration, telephony network management and all peripherals;
- maintaining collaboration with IT & C product and service providers (computers, phones, scanners, printers ...), Telecommunications;
- software knowledge (installation and configuration of operating systems and applications);
- Knowledge of hardware (diagnostics and replacement of computer components);
- wiring cables for networks, telephones, coaxial ...

#### May 2018 - Oct 2018

#### IT Technician - Saratoga

6 months

Timisoara | IT Hardware | IT / Telecom

Cabling and installation of computer network infrastructure.

Wiring and installation of equipment; video surveillance, fire detection, burglary and access control:

- Configuring DVRs/NVRs and all video surveillance equipment;
- configuration of fire stations, with different detectors (smoke, thermal, gas);
- configuration of anti-theft systems and access control.

Structured network maintenance, customer service insurance.

#### Oct 2017 - May 2018

#### Information Technology Help Desk Support - Expert Petroleum Romania

8 months

Timisoara | IT Software | IT / Telecom

#### IT / Helpdesk:

- administration of the entire network for monitoring the productivity of crude oil, the computers of each work place and from offices and from the whole Timis County through remote or physical intervention (when appropriate),
- administration of Microsoft Windows 7,8,10;
- Knowledge and experience with Active Director;
- Networking knowledge (DNS, DHCP, VPN);
- Microsoft Outlook configuration knowledge, wireless routers;
- administration of servers, administration of the telephone network, of all peripherals;
- maintaining collaboration with IT&C product and service providers (computers, telephones, scanners, printers ...), Telecommunications;
- software knowledge (installation and configuration of operating systems and applications);
- knows the hardware (diagnostics and replacement of computer components);
- wiring harnesses for network, telephony, coaxial ...

#### Oct 2015 - Oct 2017

#### System administrator of computer networks - Amely Shoes SRL

2 years and 1 month

Timisoara | IT Software | IT / Telecom

#### IT / Helpdesk:

- administration of computers in all stores as well as the office in Amely's headquarters, remote or by physical intervention (when appropriate);
- administration of servers, administration of the telephone network, POS, cash registers, printers and all peripherals;
- maintaining collaboration with IT&C product and service providers (computers, cash registers, scanners, printers ...), Telecommunications;
- wiring network, telephone, coaxial and power outlets.

#### Education

## 2015 - 2020 Bachelor's degree - Ioan Slavici University

Computer engineering | Timisoara

#### 2012 - 2014 Bachelor's degree - Link Academy

IT / Administrarea retelelor de calculatoare | Timisoara

### Skills

### General skills

Adobe Photoshop, Networking, Software skills, repairing computers, troubleshooting hardware and software, Web development, Microsoft Active Directory, Virtualization, vmware esxi, Group Policy, windows powershell, Windows Scripting

#### Skills from work experience

Active directory, VMware, Virtualization, Group Policy, Windows Server, Windows Server 2012, vmware vsphere, Domain controller, vmware esxi, Linux Server, Azure Active Directory

# Foreign languages

English - Medium, Italian - Beginner

## Other info

#### Certifications

MCSA 2016

period Dec 2019 - May 2020 MCSA of Windows Server 2016

My badges

https://www.youracclaim.com/users/bogdan-david.5c2fbb97/badges

#### **Driving license**

Category B

acquired on 24 Aug 2012